From: Ortiz, Annette

To: Kate Maliskas (KateM@dpsdesign.ora)

Cc: Gould, Maggie S.; Rodenbeck, Jay B.; Webb, Robert L.; Ruiz Carlos, Lizbeth; Cordero, Shannon D.

Subject: RE: Allaso JC6 Site Plan - DRB Application - 7501 Jefferson St NE - PR-2021-005195/S1-2021-01747 NOVEMBER 10, 2021 DRB
HEARING 3-SIGNS

Date: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 4:38:50 PM

Attachments: image002.png
image004.pnq
Invoice (1).pdf

Hello,

Here is the link and permit number for you to enter the application number NOT the project
number. Your application number - SI-2021-01747

https://www.cabq.gov/311/pay-a-bil

Enter the permit number and click Find, Add to Cart, Checkout and then enter payment
information.

Let me know when it is paid so | can verify it cleared in Posse. | also attached a copy of your
receipt for your records. Thank you for your patience.
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Thank you,
Annette
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

DEKKER PERICH SABATINI 7601 JEFFERSON ST NE
Reference NO: SI-2021-01747

Customer NO: CU-23536375

Date Description Amount
10/20/21 2% Technology Fee $11.80
10/20/21 Application Fee $385.00
10/20/21 Facilitated Meeting Fee $50.00
10/20/21 Posted Sign Fee $30.00
10/20/21 Pre-Application Meeting Fee $50.00
10/20/21 Published Notification Fee $75.00
Due Date: 10/20/21 Total due for this invoice: $601.80

Options to pay your Invoice:

1. Online with a credit card: http://posse.cabqg.gov/posse/pub/Ims/Default.aspx
2. In person: Plaza Del Sol, 600 2nd St. NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102

PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM PORTION OF THIS INVOICE NOTICE WITH PAYMENT

Date: 10/20/21
4 City of Albuguerque Amount Due: $601.80
4 PO Box 1293 Reference NO: S1-2021-01747

855 Albuquerque, NM 87103 Payment Code: 130

Customer NO: CU-23536375

DEKKER PERICH SABATINI
7601 JEFFERSON ST NE
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87109

130 0000Ss1202101747000993551147198954000000000000060180CU23536375
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From: Ortiz, Annette

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 9:55 AM

To: Planning Development Review Services <PLNDRS@cabg.gov>
Subject: FW: Allaso JC6 Site Plan - DRB Application - 7501 Jefferson St NE

From: Kate Maliskas <KateM @dpsdesign.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 9:17 AM

To: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>; Ortiz, Annette <annetteortiz@cabqg.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B.
<jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>; Gould, Maggie S. <MGould@cabqg.gov>; Ruiz Carlos, Lizbeth <|ruizcarlos@cabg.gov>;

Cordero, Shannon D. <sdcordero@cabqg.gov>
Subject: RE: Allaso JC6 Site Plan - DRB Application - 7501 Jefferson St NE

External
Robert,

Here is the link to the updated submission document that has the sign posting agreement. Could you please review
this page to make sure | completed it correctly?

CJAllaso JC6 Site Plan DRB 10.19.2021

Thanks,
Kate

From: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 9:11 AM

To: Kate Maliskas <KateM@dpsdesign.org>; Ortiz, Annette <annetteortiz@cabg.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B.
<jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>; Gould, Maggie S. <MGould@cabqg.gov>; Ruiz Carlos, Lizbeth <|ruizcarlos@cabg.gov>;

Cordero, Shannon D. <sdcordero@cabg.gov>
Subject: RE: Allaso JC6 Site Plan - DRB Application - 7501 Jefferson St NE

Thank you so much.

Yes for projects where a Sign Posting is required it does need to be submitted including
signatures and dates with the original file. If you end up needing a copy we’re happy to send.
Thank you,

Robert
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rwebb@cabq.gov

From: Kate Maliskas [mailto:KateM@dpsdesign.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 9:06 AM

To: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>; Ortiz, Annette <annetteortiz@cabg.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B.
<jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>; Gould, Maggie S. <MGould@cabqg.gov>; Ruiz Carlos, Lizbeth
<lruizcarlos@cabg.gov>; Cordero, Shannon D. <sdcordero@cabqg.gov>

Subject: RE: Allaso JC6 Site Plan - DRB Application - 7501 Jefferson St NE

External
Hi Robert,

In regards to the Sign Posting Agreement, in the past year with submissions, I've received this document via
email from Planning after I've submitted. Is this no longer the process? | just found the form online and | will
put that together with the rest of the document now and send to you.

Thanks,
Kate

From: Webb, Robert L. <rwebb@cabg.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 8:50 AM

To: Ortiz, Annette <annetteortiz@cabg.gov>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>; Gould, Maggie S.
<MGould@cabg.gov>; Ruiz Carlos, Lizbeth <lruizcarlos@cabg.gov>; Cordero, Shannon D.

<sdcordero@cabg.gov>; Kate Maliskas <KateM@dpsdesign.org>
Subject: RE: Allaso JC6 Site Plan - DRB Application - 7501 Jefferson St NE

Good morning Kate.

In the file it appears that the Sign Posting agreement is missing. There was a section for
it, but the document wasn’t there. Please resubmit the file with that document included
and it should then be ready for processing.

Thank you,

Robert
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Planner
505.924.3910

rwebb@cabq.gov

From: Kate Maliskas <KateM @dpsdesign.org>
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 11:59 AM

To: Planning Development Review Services <PLNDRS@cabg.gov>

Cc: Gould, Maggie S. <MGould@cabg.gov>; Anthony Santi <AnthonyS@dpsdesign.org>
Subject: Allaso JC6 Site Plan - DRB Application - 7501 Jefferson St NE

Hello,

Below is a One Drive link to the Allaso JC6 Site Plan-DRB application for 7501 Jefferson St NE.
Please let me know that this was received.

Callaso JC6 Site Plan DRB 10.15.2021

Thanks,
Kate

DEKKER Kate Maliskas, AICP

Urban Planner
PERICH Dekker/Perich/Sabatini
SABATI H|_J 505.761.9700 / dpsdesign.org

D/P/S Ranks #9 on ENR Southwest's List of Top Design Firms for 2021.
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